



DELFINA BUMBA

Mechanical Engineer

Telephone

+244 931 500 452
+244 932 726 784

Email

delfinabumba@gmail.com

Address

Mutamba, Edifício Kalunga Atrium



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/delfina-bumba-96b283193?trk=contact-info>

About Me

Mechanical Engineer with over 4 years professional experience and have in-depth knowledge in mechanical operations, maintenance of machines and equipment, machine programming and mechanical manufacturing.

I also have skills in teaching and management. I'm looking for a new challenging opportunity in the Engineering area where I can contribute to the company's growth and enhance my professional development.

Skills

- AutoCAD 2D
- MS Office
- Inventtor 3D
- Kompas 3D
- Primavera

languages

Portuguese	Native
English	Intermediate
Russian	Proeficient

Work Experiences

Equipment Maintenance Technique

2023-2024

Refriango-Luanda, Angola

Maintenance and cleaning of equipment, changing filters, oil, machine lubrication system, repair of electrical valves, compressors and production line support.

Equipment Operation and Maintenance Technique

2021-2022

Fabrimetal, Luanda, Angola

Cutting and grinding machine operator.

Maintenance, changing filters, oil and production of parts.

Intern

Rostelmash, Russia

2017-2018

Maintenance of cutting machines such as: electrical generators, cars, tractors, forklifts, trucks and cranes. Programming of CNC machines, 3D Printer, AutoCAD 2D, Inventtor 3D, Kompas 3D, for the production of plastic, wood and metal materials and equipment.

Intern

Stavropol, Russia

2016-2017

Manufacture of equipment, robotic programming and leisure cutting machines, Verification and control of post-production equipment and parts using the grinding machine if any part or equipment was damaged.

Professional qualification

Sizing of heat exchanger, centrifugal pumps and pipeline

Academia dos Engenheiros, Kilamba, Luanda
Angola.

2021

Industrial Instrumentation and Process Control Systems

MB Electrum, Luanda Angola.

2020

Pedagogy and Didactics

EDOSA-2, Luanda Angola.

2019

Education

Master in Mechatronics and Robotical Systems Operation

Federal University of the South, Russia

2021-2023

Degree in Mechanical Engineering

North Caucasus Federal University, Russia

2015-2019